

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE



Richard J. Berry, Mayor

May 15, 2017

Phillip W. Clark, PE
Clark Consulting Engineers
19 Ryan Rd
Edgewood, NM 87015

RE: Olague Residence – 9535 Lyndale Ln NW
Grading Plan
Stamp Date: 5/12/17
Hydrology File: C13D032

Dear Mr. Clark:

Based upon the information provided in your re-submittal received 5/12/2017, the Grading Plan is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.

Sincerely,

Renee C. Brissette

Reneé C. Brissette, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department

